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Via UPS Overnight Delivery

Florida Public Service Commission
Telecommunications Division .
Attn: Blanca Bajo

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bajo:
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Scott E. Beer'- *°
Vice President and General Counsel
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April 24, 2006

ICG Telecom Group, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of ICG Communications,

Inc., (“ICG”), intends to discontinue regulated telecommunication operations in Florida.

ICG was previously granted an Alternate Access Vendor Certificate (Company
Code TAO017, Docket No. 970321) and an Interexchange (IXC) Telecommunications
Certificate (Company Code TI1347, Docket No. 950022). ICG, however, provides no
regulated telecommunications services, has no customers of regulated
telecommunications services, and has no facilities in the state used to provide regulated
telecommunications services in Florida. Effective immediately, ICG seeks to
voluntarily surrender its certificates and to cancel all tariffs in effect in Florida.
Because ICG has no customers of its régulated telecommunications services in Florida,
no notice is required.

Enclosed are the 2006 regulatory assessment fees for ICG’s Alternate Access
Vendor Certificate (TA017) and its IXC registration (TI347). All other assessment fees
are up to date.
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M Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. Please feel free to call me or
Thor Nelson at 303-290-1601 if you have any questions or require additional

R _____information.
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N Very truly yours,

S .

A Scott E. Beer

R Vice President and General Counsel

ICG Communications, Inc.
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